From: Scott, Laura [mailto:laura.scott@addenbrookes.nhs.uk] 
Sent: 12 December 2019 10:17
To: Simpson Richard (Vascular Surgery); 'Richard Simpson'
Subject: FW: SVT Reasearch Grant decision 

Hi Richard,

[bookmark: _GoBack]Attached is a draft response regarding the award.

Do you think this is fair? Open to suggestions.

Laura

From: 
Sent: 25 November 2019 14:26
To: Scott, Laura
Cc: 'SVTGBI Research'
Subject: Re: SVT Reasearch Grant decision 

Dear Laura/ SVT Research committee,

Further to my previous email, I have attached the account details to this email. 

In addition, I have attached a letter regarding the grant fee that attempts to clear up the pricings for the research scans. 

Kind Regards


From: Scott, Laura <laura.scott@addenbrookes.nhs.uk>
Sent: 19 November 2019 16:08
To: 
Cc: 'SVTGBI Research' <Research@svtgbi.org.uk>
Subject: SVT Reasearch Grant decision 
 
Dear
  
We are pleased to inform you that your application for a SVT Research Grant was successful.  Please find attached the decision letter with the conditions of the award. 
 
On receipt of the attached bank details form we will arrange for the funds to be transferred to your designated research account.
 
Congratulations on your award.
 
 Best wishes,
 
Laura 
On behalf of the SVT Research Committee  

